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From: Rohit Kurnar
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:43:58 PM
To: Ashok Chachra; Michelle Ruvolo
Subject: RE: Ascot

Ashok,

I think that is great. Blowup risk is much more detrirneiital than market risk anyday. Can't buy insurance
for it

Thanks

itetil J<ua,
kurnSterlinq5tarn.co;ri

hbp:/Jwww. tarli gstamou.00nì

490 Perk Avenue
New Yorx, NY 1cx22
T222fj726çyj
F2122a72000

i498 Sand Hill Road
Menlo Park, CA 940:5
T 650 233 SOf)Û
F 650233 SICO

Thx massage is intended only for the oea of the Addressee and my conlai nformaton that le PRVILE&ED and CONFlDEeTIAL.
If you are rot the oterded rncpient. peose telephone or er the sender and delete the meseae and any itachniont from your
system. If you are rut The intended recipient, ycu roust not copy this re or rtlachrnerut or disclose the contents lo any other
persoc.

From: Ashok Chachra
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:42 PM
To: Rohit Kumar; Michelle Ruvolo
Subject: Ascot

In our efforts to reduce the "Merkin Factor" in the portfolio, we are issuing approximately $38 M worth of
redemptions for March 31.

Ar,hok Ctorchra
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This r essaqe is nte:ided onk' for the use of the Addressee end may contain oformahori thetis PR;VILEGED end C:ONFILIEN HAL.
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